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( FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STR[ET NW.

WASHINGTONJ).C. 20463 NoVember 8, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Paul Stevens, Treasurer
Carney for Congress Committee
221 North Lima Road
Poland, OH 44514

RE: MUR 830(78)
Charles Carney
Carney for Congress

Dear Mr. Stevens:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed

complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis
of the information in the complaint there is no reason

to believe that a violation of any statute within its

jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the

Commission intends to close its file on the matter.

For your information, a copy of our report to

the Commission in this matter is enclosed.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosures
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
I 25 K SIREEr N.W.
W\SHINGCON,).(.. 20463

NOV 8 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN R-ECEIPT REQUESTED

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee
8316 Arlington Boulevard

!J#I Suite 600
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Re: MUR 830(78)
Charles Carney
Carney for Congress
Committee

Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed theallegations of your complaint dated November 2, 1978, andhas determined that on the basis of the information youprovided, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act") has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegation that therespondent had violated the Act on the legal premise thatthe AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unionswhich are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As youare no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the NationalRight to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designatedMUR 354(76). In that matter, the Commission found therewas no reason to believe the Act had been violated and sonotified NRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated December 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission hasdecided to close its file in this matter.
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CTO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If you have informa-
tion that such excessive contributions have been made,
you may bring them to the Commisssion's attention through
another complaint.

Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation of
the Act, please contact me.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

C_.



BEIE THE PAL ELECrICN COMMISSICN

In the Matter of )
) .I!4JR 830

Charles Carney 
M

Carney for Congress Cmcnittee )

CER= CATION

I, Marjorie W. Erumns, Secretary to the Federal Election Canmission,

do hereby certify that the Cariissicn detennined by a vote of 4-0

on Novenber 7, 1978, to adopt the recoamendation of the General Counsel

to take the following actions in the above-captioned matter:

1. Find no reason to believe the Federal Election Campaign
Act, as amended, had been violated.

2. Close the file and send the letters to the carlainant
and respondent attached to the First General Counsel's
Report.

Voting for this determination were Comtissioners Aikens, Harris,

MGarry, and Tiernan.

,.. Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emns
Secretary to the Comission



O EDERAL ELECTION COMMISS ff
1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION

COMPLAINANT'S NAME:

'"'RESPONDENT' S NAME:

:RELEVANT STATUTE:

INTERINAL REPORTS CHECKED:

'_EDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED:

MUR NO. f o
DATE COMPLAINT R)CEIVED
BY OGC _ 7
STAFF
MEMBER

National Right to Work Committee (NRWC),
Reed Larson, President, and Henry L. Walther

2 U.S.C. §441a(a), §441a(f)

MUR 354

None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

In a notarized complaint dated 1t-ZV4e,_ &Je17I
complainants alleged that respondent candidate and his
principal campaign committee exceeded the $5,000 contribution
limitation of 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (2) (A) by accepting $ 390174
from various union PACs "controlled" by the AFL-CIO. Com-
plainants attached a list of the various union PACs which
made these contributions, and the dates and amounts of the
contributions. In effect, complainants allege that re-
spondents violated § 441a(f) by knowingly accepting such
excessive contributions.

PRELIMINARY ANALYSIS

Complainants base their allegation that respondent has
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (the "Act") on the legal premise that the AFL-CIO COPE
PCC and the PACs of the various unions which are members
of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. If complainants' legal
premise is accepted, then the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs
of the various unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are
all subject to one contribution limitation of $5,000 and
respondent would be in violation of the Act by accepting
contributions in excess of $5,000 from them.

4 0
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This issue is identical to one raised by the same
complainants in MUR 354(76). In MUR 354 the Commission
found that AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various
unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are not affiliated.
Further the Commission found that under 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (5)
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC may contribute up to $5,000 per
election and that each individual international union PAC
may contribute up to $5,000 per election. NRWC was notified
of the Commission's findings on December 21, 1977 (see
attached letter).

The Commission's findings were based upon the Commission
regulations 11 C.F.R. 100.14(c) (2) (i) (B) and (C), 11 C.F.R.
110.3(a) (1) (ii) (B) and (C); and upon the legislative history of
the Act which states:

"All of the political committees set up by a
single international union and its local unions
are treated as a single political committee.

7"All of the political committees set up by the
AFL-CIO and its state and local central bodies
are treated as a single political committee."
(Emphasis added)

(H. Rep. No. 94-1057, 94th
C'. Cong., 2nd Sess., p. 58)

Thus, the Commission concludes, as it did in MUR 354,
that complainants legal premise is erroneous and that the
AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions which
are members of the AFL-CIO are not subject to one con-
tribution limitation of $5,000.

Complainants do not allege any instance of where
political committees set up by a single international union
and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither do
complainants allege any instance of where political com-
mittees set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local
central bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If such excessive
contributions have been made, complainant is not pre-
cluded from bringing them to the Commission's attention
through another complaint.
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RECOMMENDATION

1. Find no reason to believe the Act has been violated.

2. Close the file and send the attached letters to

complainant and respondent.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. 12/21/77 letter to NRWC
N 2. Proposed letters

3. Complaint

C-1
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SiR11 T N.W
V WASHINGION,D.C. 20463

December 21, 1977

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Andrew flare
Vice-President National Right to Work

Committee
8316 Arlington Blvd., Suite 500
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

N Dear Mr. Hare: RE: MUR 354 (76)

On December 20, 1977, the Federal Election Commission
notified you of the Commission's decision to institute suit
against the AFL-CIO with regard to certain practices raised
by you in MUR 354 (76) and the termination of its investiga-
tion of that caze. With regard to the Coriiission's dismissal
of other matters raised in your complaint, as noted in my
letter of Aujur;t 23, 1977, the Commission concluded that

fou rais-d four basic issues:

(1) The partisan stance of the AFL-CIO
hiercruhy (ch as sho;nn by,% nw-spapc- r articles,

,: nts b, Mr. M:fany and r. Ear ,an,
-and the emZloyment of Ms..M::iL[ 2on by the

Carter campaign while on a partial. leave
of absence (3 days a week) from her job
as COPE Research Director) makes its
exoenditures for registration and get-out-
the-vote drives and communications with
its members contributions within the
rLeanilng( of the..: Act;

(2) £e< in e::cess of the a- ;roi, a e ..-1 .2 L o - .C m h1, 0 o , r:
• , ''. ,CO• re:> <,- .J_. : '  V-, .2 _ -. 2L-CIO for

cc.::.:>:: ic.:,t o/ C rr's-.,- . .u:bS : a&K- .ocJ.--:yJ': th- e

f t i. cn 2r a . . <f a CterI 2 . V er n ti-
fied candidet -e w~er -e aci ualv sent;
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(3) The &-CIO General Fund transfeed
$600,000 to the COPE Educational Fund
(between July 1, 1974 and June 30, 1975)
and the COPE Educational Fund transferred
$385,000 to the COPE Political Contributions
Committee (between January 1975 and May 1976),
thereby putting dues money (from the General
Fund) into a reporting fund which makes
contributions to federal candidates (COPE-PCC);

(4) The Act is discriminatorily unfair if
construed to except for purposes of the
contribution limits (2 U.S.C. §441a(a)(5))
the constituent union members of the
AFL-CIO as separate entities while treat-
ing the members of those unions as members
of the AFL-CIO, for purposes either of
communications to them or of registration
and get-out-the-vote drives (2 U.S.C. §441b
(b) (2)).

p.,.

The Commission's conclusion that no action should be
taken with regard to issues (1), (2) and (4) rests on the
following analysis:

Compainant recognizes that 2 U.S.C.
5441b(b) (2) (A) exempts the general category
of coumunications from the proscription of
Section 441b(a), permitting "communications

by a corjo-cat-ion to its stockholders and
executiv. or adiinistrative Dersonnel and
their families on any subject." See U S. V.

CGIG 335 U.S. 106 (194') (labor organization
m c: ciU:Lca t art" ie Son V2Y,' to its

mc~esw~.~hB' r:~:n~c~clof 10U.S.C.
§610) . Co mplana~L charges, ho.ever, that
%, while l - b-, _or organizations arc f:re to
comm:iunicat-e with their members, including
partisan communicaticns, tiey are not free
to conduct registration and cet-out-the-vote
drives which are partisan. and that, since
the AFL-CiO's hierarchy ;uyo'i. and
coorciinated the - activities ..itA Carter 
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any money spent for registration and get-
out-the-vote work is, by definition, partisan
and therefore not exempted from the definition
of contribution.

Complainant offers no specific evidence that
the AFL-CIO or AFL-CIO COPE, in seeking to
register voters or get people out to vote,
actually discriminated on a partisan basis;
complainant's allegations are all based
on the public record, mostly newspaper
articles, which describe, without specifics,
contacts between various AFL-CIO and AFL-CIO
COPE officers and political workers and
Carter campaign personnel. The nexus of
the complaint is that, since the AFL-CIO
supported Carter/Mondale, and believed that
registration and get-out-the-vote drives
in certain areas would aid Carter/Mondale
and conducted those drives with those
Ieliefs in mind, all of that activity must.;e scen as partisan.

(1) This apparent assumption by complainant
that a recgistration or qe -out-tle-votc drive
is maC i partisan by targeting a particular
candidliLc is not borne out by the statute.
There i. nc.'thng in ,'Cs-alilte to Suprt

thi V)rotJsitioa,; )JaYticu]. -].v since the
ci' iatn subsection ( U.S.C. §441b(b)
( 2

j()~ the r.(-t union to send
.111 .h 1- to c n V .c, -1 1ndivid, 1 s'o-(,J(~r r <{s :r o- .:- ~ basis.

-!CI
. ....... ( ) ( . . ." S ti e :iq ht

t .tch rcg s Ln > vole drives; but
].ir: i t:. th, conduct of tho, Crives to non-
pe'rtin activity, a di: "-inior. which isrc-1.e .d in. tha Cc> ,'miss ion Re- lJ.ations.
Sec, IT C.2.R. fil!4.3 ani -111 .4.1/ Abscnt

" CO . . ... .. , .lI. L ;N' i ] > * ~ ~ cim al

C~ L:
r. 7 L o

' - ,. j . t1-nr S a , s sa

r3 )i v~ c- 1 a 1.~L cI'Dn C! in igh

0 " "I . . .
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evidence (or even allegations) that the driveswere conducted in a partisan fashion, thecomplaint does not seem to state any violation.Nor, since Congress exempted such communicationsand registration drives from the definition ofcontribution, would the Carter campaign'sacceptance by coordination of the expenditures,if proven, violate the prohibition against
Nfederally 

funded candidates accepting privatecontributions 26 U.S.C. §9003(b)(2)
(2) The undocumented assertion that more thanthe amount reported was actually spent forpartisan communications is founded on the

" 
same assumptions as those noted above; becausemoney spent on registration and get-out-the-vote drives was "partisan" in complainant'sview, all costs with regard to these shouldbe reported. In view of the logic set forthabove, the complaint also does not seon toset forth Qny violation

(4) Complainaint 
suggests th:t the statute isfun Jai'YtaIll. unfair if it allow,.s the constituentI eomber unions of the AFL-CIO to be treated assepartea etitieS for purro".s of theoi-.i t o. on limits wh ile t rc-t,;q the m-- rof t hor, unions as remior of th , --CIO forC.n,-=- of co ,mun~; io: t o tC'v:.i or'" L'c ' 2. r-j ... . U. 

1 . r
" " . .( 2 ) ( ) iI n. a i.e 0 ." . r . t h eS..... Cr - -. U.S. CiO, s-pr , 3-5 U.S.N 

10O, the c '-':. h cunor-, iIs nCUlS ction (b)(2) ( ) ir d the cisisa of an indictmentT 0  P. aD ,, it oU t, CIO for-lacilq in t :os an e' .Stoi ac vocating
- ~% - e-. :S"

dthe e nection a Co(.rossc ai t 4.". in
, t h ilo the o -I , "icitly0 a. J to t . , Lh - 1

0i 
C 

S c.'..Lf
L-1o CT 1C Jb 

Ito C'S

• t -'. 

* , C 

-

IDi, ~o ~ O~ (L~InC
c... 

C- t.-. 
CA 

, 

. , 
i,_ 

C-,

h -. -*i L1 -[,- L- .' - '' . "-.. .:'' :. .. . , ' i n -1 h e-

S,... Ct t o
C.,''j 

_j''L

to i -,' V.J~t!:]. who ,,.,. 7<.i ;:. '-' ..i:, : : L" 0 [:]:e ~ lJ O1*
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and the members of its members is reflected in

the statutory history underlying 2 U.S.C. §441b

(b) (1) (A). Thus, the House Report on the Bill

stated:

"The present law permits the AFL-CIO

to solicit all AFL-CIO Union members to

make voluntary contributions to COPE, its

political committee."
(H. Rep. No. 94-917, 94th Cong.
2d Sess. p. 8).

Congressman flays, during debate in 1974 on the
exemptions stated:

"Thus, the bill exempts communications by

membership organizations to their members

and by corporations to their stockholders

from the definition of expenditure. That

exemption, of course, includes communica- K
tions by a federated organization to its

members on behalf of its affiliates utilizing

its own or affiliate's rosources and personnel,

iand by a parent corporation on behalf of its
.ubsidiaries."

(120 Cong. Rec. 1I. 10330
October 10, 1974)•

In h, is rc ard, c.... _ainan " 11 t
trea. - nt of th T..,'L-CIO &IId trade associations.

T i! 2,,r77 a( .ll , o:. course, Con,-,r' s ,  i 1isla ing

in tW. s area, .. , snurjht to treat ui.
a ( a -ons in1 t r7' a '~r ~7, f 0 1 i~tl

1q76 d cndmen;s . i. d it enact sIC , u -t i i_- i . a ric h
'=or tradess.oci&L.ons to establish separate

. t funs, t and thus placed i-on L17m the
-0ci ic restrlction of soliciting mo rbcrs of their

ml.,'ers only if pbrmission was grt, by the

crra ," . That statu-ory b-cnground for
cla:.sifin, trac'- a soc ations di4.f IF 2 1tl from
:iion (or cor; , ,r ) qrsucs .."a - a so, as nCted " th."e

, .i (•) r c r.

'-;~~~~~~~ ~~~ i-C- ; cr ,.'., 
I-, .,'.' :  :,qo ]ations

t. D.. . . .. ...-.... .........................

o . ~±U tL> ni-:oifw. AtIo. T rov~ts-.o: ohf tha statute

(".. .<,C.'W-] (s". - ) (5_) ) tha t cou' Ld act t>:r7U.ut

tr- <: -r~oc.i.tions; to slicit frocm the hr::tc,/s or

u]ei (1 .:<;.::
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Second, complainant argues that if the AFL-CIO 
can

solicit members of its members, the statute 
does

not permit the members to have separate contribution

limits. As an initial matter, complainant's

insistence that the communication provision 
and

the contribution limitation must be 
seen as identical

seem indppropriate. Section 441b(b)(2) places

communication and registration and get-out-the-vote

drives ouLside the definition of contribution 
and

expendi ures. Thus, the issue as to the extent of

the AFL-CIO coununications is severable from the

contribution issue. In any event, the Commission's

conclusion that the statute was designed to set

separate contribution limits for the AFL-CIO 
and its

constituent member unions is based on legislative

history. Thus, the Conference Report accompanying

the 1976 amendments which added the non-proliferation

provisions here in question, pointedly stated:

- "All of the political cowijnttees set up

by a single international union and its

local unions are t::eated as a single political
,, committee.

"All. of the political co ,,,-ittees set up by

the AFL-CIO and its state anJ local central

bod e are treated as a single political
co:. : eLti .

(ii. R,:p. "o. 9'-l357, 94th

Conjf , )J £ ss., p. 58)

I - ro -,- r t -. •

_U2. T'i. Co::a:': ion thus ccn.:2 tdod th:-th t', shtrLutory

~K7O7 LS C sC ,,TLcT s 'i.;<-O.' eonAr iU t2 AL7 lifli't3 for

'';lI c !i . 2 . c c, flri t e eses t ,:j b Ls h. J o: -, mna i nt a -: "l
"cm , ,-C. e r'. L T." tw L! £

N, cr ,-a.:nce' or contrA1er b4 • • • Y an J'O

orga:a tion, r•.. o. local u it of such
labor orwsaniat.on was not i nded to cover the

AFL-CIO and its constiu,nt oemr unor.

Ctrust tt Jo.ogPn e::n sata _n S f 7s 1Z 0

informas yon c the basis of cb; Com . Yiof' s decision.
r, sL o" ,2 r : t.yv; ..

° C ,. /

C, 1, L C I



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
I132 K S I Rt L: I N.W.

WASHING TON, I ).C. 2046-1

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REOUESTED

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee
8316 Arlington Boulevard
Suite 600
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Re: MUR

Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated and
has determined that on the basis of the information you
provided, there is no reason to believe that a violation

Cof the Federa,.l Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act") has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegation that the
respondent had violated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the National
Right to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MUR 354(76). In that matter, the Commission found there
was no reason to believe the Act had been violated and so
notified NRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated December 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close its file in this matter.
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If you have informa-
tion that such excessive contributions have been made,
you may bring them to the Commisssion's attention through
another complaint.

Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation of
the Act, please contact me.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
I 2.3 K IRI1t T NW.

. ING, ION,I) ( . 204101

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Re: MUR

Dear

I am forw..arding for your information the enclosed
coir:)i-xr - which, was received by the Commission.

The Cow'.ssion has deLrmined that on the basis
of the I _ormation in che comD .La.Lnt iesr no reason

i, .
" 

... :: ..
+
.
[.+:  :e ." c~ r,:Ai. -tcu . g'.c nringjly, the

C,.mJssion intends to close its file on the matter.

F.cx:: your information, a copy cf our report to
Lhe~ Co:m-Ii3Fn in this mtter is enclosed.

S. _i mC .1 l

0 2-:r L.101 L-. C t C O .J- 1. c



COMPLAINT FILED WITH THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

November 2, 1978

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a)(1), the National Right to

Work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and

citizen of Virginia, believe that Congressman Charles Carney and the

Carney for Congress Committee, his principal campaign committee, have

violated Section 441a(a)(2)(A) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of

1971, as amended, by accepting illegal contributions in excess of the

$5,000 limit, per election, from a single multi-candidate political

action committee or group of such committees controlled by a common

source. During the period of the 1978 elections, Congressman Carney

and his political committee have accepted S38,174.00 in illegal

contributions from AFL-CIO controlled PACs.

Under 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(5), "all contributions made by a political

committee established or financed or maintained or controlled by any

corporation, labor organization, or any other person, including any

parent, subsidiary, branch, division, department, or local unit of

such corporation, labor organization, or any other person, or by any

group of such persons, shall be considered to have been made by

a single political committee...' (emphasis added). t is clear from

the :-st statements of Mr. Mean: and Mr. Barkan, hiz political

staffer, that the political efforts of the AFL-C:O and its member

unions, are coordinated and commonly directed in exactly the way

contemplated by the statute's prohibition. The various AFL-CIO union

political TkCs are clearly covered by the common 55.000 limit. Their

total of S38,1-4.00 in contributions to Congressman Carney exceeds

this amount for both the primary and general elections and is thus an

ilegal contribution and a serious violation of the law.

The 19"8 campaign has been witnessing an incredible display of

orcanized labor'c disregard for the 1aw. The AFL-CIO treats its 14

m!1-lon-member federation as one organizat:-n for the purposes of

fundraising for its main PAC, COPE-FCC for its mui ti-miion dollar

-egistration :a. paigns, for its get-out- -e--ote drives, and for its

massive politcal communications program, whie on the other hand, it

=ttempts to evade contr-bution limits on all its sub-PACs by treating

-nem as sezarate Dolitoal Units. This -rotin fies not nr n the

--:ace of the r-: sn or toe nonpro tferato - sf he

441a 5: b utt also -iolates one of t asi: --hoesorte



original Federal Corrupt Practices Act, and the newer contribution

limits. That is to keep the power of large monolithic units and their

attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election

process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for

federal office $20,000 or $40,000 or even $100,000 in cash per

election, while all other interest groups are limited to $5,000, makes

a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of

compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay

for their solicitation makes this practice that much more inde-

fensible. Carney's receipt of such illegal excessive monies

represents the real threat of corruption and undue influence aimed at

by 2 U.S.C. Section 441a(a)(2)(A) and Section 441a(a)(5). We strongly

ask the Commission to take immediate action to stop this abuse before

the November 7 election. The American people deserve a Congress that

is not "bought" by any special interest group.

For the ease of the Commission, we have excerpted all the contri-

butions made by AFL-CIO union PACs to Carney for both the primary and

the general election of 1978, to date. They are listed in the

Appendix following.

Reed Larson, President, The National Right to Work Committee,

83'6 Arlington Boulevard, Suite 600, Fairfax, Virginia 22038, and

Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and citizen of Virginia, being first

duly sworn both say that they have read the foregoing complaint and

know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on information

and belief. This complaint is not being filed on behalf of, or at the

request or suggestion of, any candidate for federal office.

National Pdaht to Wcr< Cammittee,

Reed Larson , Pres;i4nt

HenO.- L. Walther, 28 t,-nford Drive
T irfax, Virainia

Subscribed and sworn to before me this da " O

Motar' c" ub[iz
My oommsslon expires Q OX'JAN/ i.' -
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CHARLES CANEY 

rMAM.Y QF PA~C DATE S Am oUN
'r't) nn~

i r Iin,, PilIots A ssnc.. ion Pol itic.1 . '.Lon

i:.. ,:,r Line Pi -C, t in71 C C n, /7p ,'n]50_,____1 1_27/7_)0n
" - I--or-s' I Leg isl-tiv pro ,::nrn t Com .

Carr, .,nt-_.s and Joinors of AmrericaI ?/_2,/7 47 .00
:C.. nters' Legisiative Improvement Com.

r nte ' and Joiners of America 4/28/77 2,096Q0 _

ttee on Federal 'Employee Political Ed.
;ccv't Employees: Amer. Fed. of 1/27/78 200.00
.:r. on Letter Carriers Pol. Ed. (Let.Carr.
Pot. Act. Fund) Let. Cars. Nat'l Ass'n of 1/24/78 100.00
-*A-C..u Political Contributions Committee
Co."nications Workers of America 1/31/78 200.00
CWAo U01 Poitical Contributions Committee
Communications Workers of America 5/16/78 1,000.00

'...-cw£. Poiiticai Contributions Cormmittee
Communications Workers of America 5/30/78 2,000.00
DlSt. - ,.4 .AHf/= Vol. Polr. Act. Func
Mrine Engineers Beneficial Ass'n. 6/78 1,000.00

r.ngineers -oiit~cai & Zaucation Coamnittee
Engineers Int'l Union: Operating 1/20/'78 200.00
EIr-in .7rs o iticai & tEoucatton committee
Engineers Int'l Union: Operating 5/24/78 500.00
Z-'t57*r7' r'OT I.caL ague
Laborers' Int'l Union of N. A. 1/31/78 500.00

SEa. .Act. Program Cap. A'%ssistance Fund 4/1'78-
oi e'"akers' Int'l Prttherhood 6/30/78 1,000.00

,.BU, TIP "To Insure Progress" -
t Pestaurint Finn. z Bartenders 2/6/78 500,0 [

BtU, Tn 'To insure Pro-ress" -
e{-, c s 1-1,s a.!.'-1 r.. -_ !- ,'D , B-_nctr ., 5/2 1 /72 S, a 0

' .:tnr i. of W c r.. r s C,) . on Pol. I

c-ric n )r-ker' [nit. i;".l Erth.! ,23/7 500. 0:1

2.L~i- G.arnent . r s "m oaion Cor7. 37/7? 200 00

o iic-. , ent :ort'.~. Caloaicn Com. , ,'2/7 .1 00. 00

1 L 3 s Garment Workers Cao-ain Corn . 8 /'1/7 3 300. 00
.' - c oi

Ohio .'O'L-C[ Committee an Poliaic21 £ducat' I ___7_ ,Oo._0 _

Politicai Aztion Together Political Co 7.mittde I
Pa_4in-rs and Allied Trades [0 0/. 00

a :: :.-2a : I- I Loagute
. nnists Rnd Aerosnace Workers 5'25" 2,000.00 !

:.ac-Insists ::on-Parzis an PoIticol LenCue
h, ,-iists nd A eros2o_ "_i rk S 2,/ ,'__ _ 2_

t -ice oo Wa___ o_ _ _1 i _ _aJ

:"2 :t n. nce of av "0hti a ILI :u

. n-en~an ce of , :. . . 7 7

-.3Ai n

... Z:2i. ' ":? !] Jin.2 :l-.q G:'. .7;,C; -, =, 7,FS .. , .. .



CHARLES I.tEY

o i ! t t th'r Po.iticaI.

C ,> i ,-I j, ni ,rs an ( A1li.i r..ie'

.P,) i F.dA-cttA'<',l Fund o. the B-Idi:r( ,

CO .-; t t.ion i ,CrTll .P, ,c f . AT'r. - CTO
!'777 7 :t, ., C,..Inr. o-f the American Postal
,._ ... t, W L_ T ... ; r,,i, rN ' V T ( ' T (')

DATE .$ AMOUNT
I / IZ7 00O00

~; /~; /7 ,~

1 .I)gI7R

Eflflflf

100.00

-I

6/5/71 emn -no

i :Olo3oe -c©.. to Promnote Leq.
roru. It v 0CC : .'. Fed, of St. County I /i0/78 100.00

Pai,.. Clerks Politicl leaque
Rlj 1wA .y Airlince oni Stearshin Clerks 2/3/7' 1.000.00

Pailway Clerks Political League

Failwav, Airline and Steamship Clerks 5/25/78 2.500.00

Railw,i l7abor E.xecutives' Assoc. Pol. Leag e

Ruailway Labor Fxecutives' Ass'n 1/7g 300.00

RetatI CJerpzs International Union
Reta-il Clerks Int'l Association 9/15/78 500.00

bea'.rers Political Activity Donation

"SPAD" Seafarers Int'l Union of N. A. 4/3/78 500.00

Sea7ar-rs 1'o±iEi-'ai icmivity Donation

"SPAD" Seafarers It'"l Union of N. A. 5/24/701 500.00
ti,: ,n 1rn .s ±!,o , ii7 c a z ,l e aq u e

Railroad Siranal-an Brotherhood of 4/3/78 100.00

TOTAL 38,174.00 _

I _________

1/57 1 00 n

13 , 4 0



COMPLAINT FIL i4TIiP TA i4DRRA2 EEC4IOAMMI SS ION

November 2, 1978 iu't3D

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a)(1), the National Right to

Work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and

citizen of Virginia, believe that Congressman Charles Carney and the

Carney for Congress Committee, his principal campaign committee, have

violated Section 441a(a)(2)(A) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of

1971, as amended, by accepting illegal contributions in excess of the

$5,000 limit, per election, from a single multi-candidate political

action committee or group of such committees controlled by a common

source. During the period of the 1978 elections, Congressman Carney

and his political committee have accepted $38,174.00 in illegal

contributions from AFL-CIO controlled PACs.

Under 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(5), "all contributions made by a political

committee established or financed or maintained or controlled by any

corporation, labor organization, or any other person, including any

parent, subsidiary, branch, division, department, or local unit of

such corporation, labor organization, or any other person, or by any

group of such persons, shall be considered to have been made by

a single political committee..." (emphasis added). It is clear from

the past statements of Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan, his political

staffer, that the political efforts of the AFL-CIO and its member

unions, are coordinated and commonly directed in exactly the way

contemplated by the statute's prohibition. The various AFL-CIO union

political PACs are clearly covered by the common $5,000 limit. Their

total of $38,174.00 in contributions to Congressman Carney exceeds

this amount for both the primary and general elections and is thus an

illegal contribution and a serious violation of the law.

The 1978 campaign has been witnessing an incredible display of

organized labor's disregard for the law. The AFL-CIO treats its 14

million-member federation as one organization for the purposes of

fundraising for its main PAC, COPE-PCC, for its multi-million dollar
registration campaigns, for its get-out-the-vote drives, and for its

massive political communications program, while on the other hand, it

attempts to evade contribution limits on all its sub-PACs by treating

them as separate political units. This fiction flies not only in the

face of the provision of the non-proliferation section of the law,

441a(a)(5), but it also violates one of the basic purposes of the



original Federal Corrpt)PrJctic t e ac
A elA6 nd tie .er contribution

limits. That is to keep the power of large monolithic units and their

attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election

process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for

federal office $20,000 or $40,000 or even $100,000 in cash per

election, while all other interest groups are limited to $5,000, makes

a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of

compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay

for their solicitation makes this practice that much more inde-

fensible. Carney's receipt of such illegal excessive monies

represents the real threat of corruption and undue influence aimed at

by 2 U.S.C. Section 441a(a)(2)(A) and Section 441a(a)(5). We strongly

ask the Commission to take immediate action to stop this abuse before

the November 7 election. The American people deserve a Congress that

is not "bought" by any special interest group.

For the ease of the Commission, we have excerpted all the contri-

butions made by AFL-CIO union PACs to Carney for both the primary and

the general election of 1978, to date. They are listed in the

Appendix following.

Reed Larson, President, The National Right to Work Committee,

8316 Arlington Boulevard, Suite 600, Fairfax, Virginia 22038, and

Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and citizen of Virginia, being first

duly sworn both say that they have read the foregoing complaint and

know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on information

and belief. This complaint is not being filed on behalf of, or at the

request or suggestion of, any candidate for federal office.

N a h Wk ttee,

Reed Larson , President

He afL. Walther, 3238 Wynford Drive
FAirfax, Virginia

Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of

Notary Public
My commission expires t .



CRLESCARNEX

NAME OF PAC DATF $ AMOUNT
AFLTj-IO Coo- P-A - (-'-ntrijh,,tirjn_ Cnmmji..fr-o 7./ / 7 R 2.500.00
Airline Pilots Association Political Action "
Com. Air Line Pilots Assoc International 1/27/78 250.00
Carpenters' LJeislative Improvement Com.
Carnenters and Joiners of America 2/24/78 2.728.00
Carpenters' Legislative Improvement Com.
Carpenters and Joiners of America 4/28/77 2,096.00
Committee on Federal Employee Political Ed.
Gov't Employees: Amer. Fed. of 1/27/78 200.00
Com. on Letter Carriers Pol. Ed. (Let.Carr.
Pol. Act. Fund) Let. Cars. Nat'l Ass'n of 1/24,/78 00.00
CWA-COPE Political Contributions Committee
Communications Workers of America 1/31/78 200.00
CWA-COPE Political Contributions Committee
Communications Workers of America 5/16/78 1,000.00
CWA-COPE Political Contributions Committee
Communications Workers of America 5/30/78 2,000.00
Dist. 2"MEBA-AHO,AFL/CIO Vol. Pol. Act. Func
Marine Engineers Beneficial Ass'n. 6/78 1,000.00
Engineers Political & Education Committee
Engineers Int'l Union: Operating 1/20/78 200.00
Engineers Political & Education committee
Engineers Int'l Union: Operating 5/24/78 500.00
Laorers Ioliical League
Laborers' Int'l Union of N. A. 1/31/78 500.00
Leg. Ed. Act. Program Camp. Assistance Fund 4/1/78-
Boilermakers' Int'l Brotherhood 6/30/78 1,000.00
H&RE, BIU, TIP "To Insure Progress" -
Hotel, Restaurant Emp. & Bartenders 2/6/78 500.00
H&RE, BIU, TIP "To Insure Progress" -
Hotel, Restaurant Emp. & Bartenders 5/23/78 500.00
Int'l. Brthrhd. of Elec. Wrkrs Com. on Pol.
Ed. Electrical Workers' International Broth. 1/23/78 500.00_

ILGWU
Int'l. Ladies Garment Workers Campaign Com. 3/7/78 200.00 _

ILGWU
Int'l. Ladies Garment Workers Campaiqn Com. 6/2/78 400.00

1LGAIJ
Int'l. Ladies Garment Workers Campaign Com. 8/10/78 300.00

AFL - CIO
Ohio AFL-CIO Committee on Political Educat .6/78 ,000.00
Political Action Together Political Committ e
Painters and Allied Trades 3/9/78 200.00
Machinists Non-Partisan Political League
Machinists and Aerospace Workers 5/26/78 2,000.00
Machinists Non-Partisan Political League
Machinists and Aerospace Workers 2/2/78 200.00
Maintienance of Way Political-League
Maintenance of Way Employees 1/78 300.00
Maintenance of Way Political League
Maintenance of Way Employees 7/78 300.00

MEBA Political Action Fund
Marine Engineers Beneficial Ass'n 1/23/78 1,000.00 ....
United Steelworkers of Am. Pol. Act. Fund
Steel Workers of America: United 6/1/78 5,000.00
Transportation Political Education Leaque
United Transportation Union 1/78 3,000.00
Tr n :;prt-aio. Political Education League ..
Unit, (i TransportationUnion 5/78 1,000.00
IT i,I I'ihion Political Education Leagce -

United 'rraZisportationUnion 8/78 2,000.00

.IA J . , it LcI Elucation Committ( --.(
1 ibinq ing awl ipefittinq Industry_ 7/19/78 200.00
i ntn'_ 1rthhil. o.f Elec. Wrkrs Corn on Po] .

r i (,-- Wor ,rs: Internat i.n-al Brot(.r, q/]9/78 500.00

.%'r: L' mr: 1 nt . union - (Q :-'C&' 9' /_5/781 500.00 ___________

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __. T__ _ _ __._ _ _ _
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N^MP nc PAC DATF $ AMOUNT
I

_________________ i

__________________________ __________________ _______________________ I ____________________ ____________________ __________________________________I

LW -I,.1 V _'- I .r-,"
Po]iciaI Action Together Political
Conwiiitee; Painters and Allied Trades 3/9/7R 200.00
P] i tical Educational Fund of the Blding &
Const-iictio 'Trades Dent. AT,[- CO. 6/5/78 500.00

TT 1FTi-7Tha] Fund Coin. of the American Postal
rkrs. ~union; Post. Wrkrs.Union A.L-C IO 1/25Z78 100.00_

Pubi. c- rnTmlOyees Orq. to Promote Leq.
Equality (CC Ermi. Amer. Fed. of St. County 1/30/78 100.00
Pa lwav Clerks Political league
Railway, Airline and Steamship Clerks 2/3/78 1.000.00 .

Railway Clerks Political League
F- ilway, Airline and Steamship Clerks 5/25/78 2.500.00 ,,

Railway Labor Executives' Assoc. Pol. League
Railway Labor Executives' Ass'n 1/78 300.00
Retail Clerks International Union
Retail Clerks Int'l Association 8/15/78 500.00
Seatarers Political Activity Donation
"SPAD" Seafarers Int'l Union of N. A. 4/3/78 500.00
Seaiarers Political Activity Donation
"SPAD" Seafarers Int'l Union of N. A. 5/24/78 500.00
iqnalmen's politicai League

Railroad Siqnalmen Brotherhood of 4/3/78 100.00

TOTAL *438,174.00

_..- . , ,,1

I
I
i
i
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